

From: @.
To: [Brian F. McBride](#)
Subject: 8-3-2023 McBride
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 4:14:00 PM

Mr. McBride,

The Borough of Collingswood is in receipt of your OPRA request dated August 3, 2023 for the "the disciplinary records for William Lyons, Michael Manning, Nicholas Bruns, Brian DiCugno." You have requested the records pursuant to OPRA and the common law right of access.

Pursuant to OPRA, the requested documents are exempt under NJSA 47:1A-9 and 10.

Additional information is needed to evaluate your request under the common law right of access. Please provide additional detailed information regarding the "court filings" in which accusations were made against the named employees. Information that would be helpful would include the nature of the filings (e.g. criminal matters, civil or administrative), whether the matters in which the filings were made have been concluded or are still pending, the outcome of the accusations that were made and the identity of any person who made the accusations.

Thank you.

K. Holly Mannel
Borough of Collingswood
RMC, CMR
678 Haddon Avenue
Collingswood, NJ 08108
(856) 854-0720 ext. 127
(856) 854-0632 Fax

WARNING:

Email received by or sent to Borough officials is subject to the Open Public Records Act [OPRA]. This means that absent some specific privilege, all such communications are considered a public record and are subject to publication and/or dissemination to the public upon request.